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MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE:    APRIL 8, 2024 
  
TO:                MENDOCINO HISTORICAL REVIEW BOARD  
 
FROM:        STEVEN SWITZER, PLANNER II 
 
SUBJECT:     MHRB_2022-0011 (SHEPPARD) CONDITION OF APPROVAL # 8, LOCATED AT  

45020 ALBION ST; APN: 119-236-10, -12 

 
Pursuant to MHRB_2022-0011 Condition of Approval #8, the applicant has submitted a set of revised plans 
demonstrating that the five movable propane heaters from the ceiling of the MacCallum House Porch would 
not detract from public views.  
 
The associated building permit BF_2024-0070 provides that the typical or recommended mounting heights 
for the specified propane heater model range from 8 to 12 inches. The applicant has indicated that the 
proposed heaters would be mounted at a height of 12 inches.  
 
Staff finds that the submitted plans with BF_2024-0070 are sufficient to effectively screen the five movable 
propane heaters from the ceiling of the MacCallum House Porch from public view and would not conflict 
with MHRB_2022-0011 adopted findings and conditions, MCC Section 20.760.050—Standards, and the 
Mendocino Town Plan.  
 
MHRB_2022-0011 shall expire on February 16, 2025.  

 
 

ATTACHMENTS:  
 
A. Issued MHRB_2020-0011 Permit  
B. BF_2024-0070 Building Permit Plans 
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